

Ronald Reagan Presidential Library
Digital Library Collections

This is a PDF of a folder from our textual collections.

Collection: Speechwriting, White House Office
of: Speech Drafts

Folder Title: Nancy Reagan: Remarks for
Coleman Reception (Rohrabacher)
Sept. 24, 1981

Box: 435

To see more digitized collections visit:

<https://reaganlibrary.gov/archives/digital-library>

To see all Ronald Reagan Presidential Library inventories visit:

<https://reaganlibrary.gov/document-collection>

Contact a reference archivist at: reagan.library@nara.gov

Citation Guidelines: <https://reaganlibrary.gov/citing>

National Archives Catalogue: <https://catalog.archives.gov/>

(Rohrabacher/TD)

September 23, 1981

MRS. REAGAN -- COLEMAN RECEPTION
SEPTEMBER 24, 1981

Good evening. I'm sorry my husband could not join us tonight. He told me to let you know he is putting in some overtime at the shop and just couldn't get away. Seriously, he sends you all his warm regards and best wishes.

Of course, tonight he is delivering a nationwide address, and you all know how important that is to the economic recovery program. I think you know the hardest part of the fight is not behind us; if we're going to put the economy back on the right track, we've got a lot more work to do.

It is so great to know that in the struggle ahead that Virginia is on our side. During the recent budget and tax fight, all of us were grateful for the solid support we received from Virginia's Congressmen. Urged on by Governor Dalton and Marshall Coleman, they supported the program unanimously.

Your two fine Senators, John Warner and Harry Byrd, deserve credit too. Speaking about Senator Byrd, when my husband heard Harry would be here tonight, he asked me to tell him that he should come over and socialize with the Republicans more often.

This is such a fine gathering tonight. The Republicans in Virginia have been so successful in recent years. We

know that is because of all the hard work by many of you right here in this room. Speaking to you as a Republican, all I can say is -- thanks.

Republican victories at the State level are crucial. My husband told me something I am sure you all know: It isn't going to do any good to clean up the mess in Washington unless good people are elected at the State level.

So we want you Virginia Republicans to keep up the good work and elect a man Governor who will keep us going in the right direction. It would be inappropriate for me to tell Virginians for whom they should vote, but I will say that if I lived here -- I'd be voting for Marshall Coleman. I know my husband is looking forward to working closely with Marshall Coleman and is grateful for all the support he has been already.

With that said, I want to thank you for having me here tonight. It is always such a pleasure to spend time with our friends here in the State of the Presidents.

(Rohrabacher)

September 23, 1981

MRS. REAGAN -- COLEMAN RECEPTION
SEPTEMBER 24, 1981

Good evening. I'm sorry my husband could not join us tonight. He told me to let you know he is putting in some overtime at the shop and just couldn't get away. Seriously, he sends you all his warm regards and best wishes.

Of course, tonight he is delivering a nationwide address, and you all know how important that is to the economic recovery program. I ^{think you know} ~~thought~~ the hardest part of the fight ^{is not} ~~was~~ behind us, but ~~he told me that if~~ ^{if} we're going to put the economy back on the right track, we've got a lot more work to do.

It is so great to know that in the struggle ahead that Virginia is on our side. During the recent budget and tax fight, all of us were grateful for the solid support we received from Virginia's Congressmen. Urged on by Governor Dalton and Marshall Coleman, they supported the program unanimously.

Your two fine Senators, John Warner and Harry Byrd, deserve credit too. Speaking about Senator Byrd, when my husband heard Harry would be here tonight, he asked me to tell him that he should come over and socialize with the Republicans more often.

This is such a fine gathering tonight. The Republicans in Virginia have been so successful in recent years. We

know that is because of all the hard work by many of you right here in this room. Speaking to you as a Republican, all I can say is -- thanks.

Republican victories at the State level are crucial. My husband told me something I am sure you all know: It isn't going to do any good to clean up the mess in Washington unless good people are elected at the State level.

So we want you Virginia Republicans to keep up the good work and elect a man Governor who will keep us going in the right direction. It would be inappropriate for me to tell Virginians for whom they should vote, but I will say that if I lived here -- I'd be voting for Marshall Coleman. ^{I know} My husband ~~told me that he~~ is looking forward to working closely with Marshall Coleman and is grateful for all the support he has been already.

With that said, I want to thank you for having me here tonight. It is always such a pleasure to spend time with our friends, *here in the home of the presidents.*

(Rohrabacher)

September 23, 1981
Working Draft

MRS. REAGAN -- COLEMAN RECEPTION
SEPTEMBER 24, 1981

Good evening. I'm sorry my husband could not join us tonight. He told me to let you know he is putting in some overtime at the shop and just couldn't get away. Seriously, he sends you all his warm regards and best wishes.

Of course, tonight he is delivering a nationwide address, and you all know how important that is to ^{the} ~~his~~ economic recovery program. I thought the hardest part ^{of} ~~was~~ ~~that~~ the fight was behind us, but he told me that if we're going to put the economy back on the right track, we've got a lot more work to do.

It is so great to know that in the struggle ahead that Virginia is on our side. During the recent budget and tax fight, all of us were grateful for the solid support we received from Virginia's Congressmen. Urged on by Governor Dalton and Marshall Coleman, they supported the program unanimously.

Your two fine Senators, John Warner and Harry Byrd, deserve credit too. Speaking about Senator Byrd, when my husband heard Harry would be here tonight, he asked me to tell him that he should come over and socialize with the Republicans more often.

This is such a fine gathering tonight. The Republicans in Virginia have been so successful in recent years. We

know that is because of all the hard work ~~by~~ many of you right here in this room. Speaking to you as a Republican, all I can say is -- thanks.

Republican victories at the State level are ^{crucial} ~~so~~ important. My husband told me something I am sure you all know: It isn't going to do any good to clean up the mess in Washington unless good people are elected at the State level.

So we want you Virginia Republicans to keep up the good work and elect a man Governor who will keep us going in the right direction. It would be inappropriate for me to tell Virginians for whom they should vote, but I will say that if I lived here ^I I'd be voting for Marshall Coleman. My husband told me that he is looking forward to working closely with Marshall Coleman and is grateful for all the support he has been ^{already.}

With that said, I want to thank you for having me here tonight. It is always such a pleasure to spend time with friends.

Mrs. Reagan

Coleman Reception

Good evening. I'm sorry my husband could not join us tonight. He told me to let you know he is putting in some overtime at the shop and just couldn't get away. Seriously, he sends you all his warm regards and best wishes.

Of course tonight he is delivering a nationwide address and you all know how important that is to his economic recovery program. I thought ~~that~~ the hardest part the fight was behind us, but he told me that if we were going to put the economy back on the right track, we've got alot more work to do.

It is so great to know that in the struggle ahead that Virginia is on our side. During the recent budget and tax fight all of us were grateful for the solid support we received from ~~the~~-Virginia's congressmen. Urged on by Governor Dalton and Marshal Coleman, they supported the program unanimously.

Your two fine senators, ~~deserve-credit-too-~~ John Warner and Harry Bird, ~~deserve credit too. They-both--acted-in~~ Speaking about ~~Harry-~~ Senator Bird, ~~My-husband-~~ When my husband heard ^{Harry} ~~he~~ would be here tonight he asked me to tell ^{Harry} ~~Harry~~ that he should come over and socialize with the Republicans more often.

This is such a fine gathering tonight. The Republicans in ^{Virginia} have been so successful in recent years. We know that is becuae of all the hard work of many of you right here in this room. Speaking to you as a Republican, all I can say is--thanks.

~~-Everybody-knows-that-there--~~

Republican victories at the state level are so important. My husband told me ~~that~~ something I am sure you all know: it isn't going to do any good to clean up the mess in Washington unless good people are elected at the State level.

So we want you Virginia Republicans to keep up the good work and elect a man governor who ^{will keep things going in the right direction.} ~~can work well with help us~~ straighten things out. It would be inappropriate for me to tell Virginians ~~who they~~ for whom they should vote , but I will say if I lived here I'd be voting for Marshall Coleman. My husband told me he is looking forward to working closely with Marshall Coleman and is grateful for all the the support ^{he has been} ~~he was to us~~ during - the struggle to get controI of ~~the budg- spending and--~~ Federal spending and taxes.

With that said, I want to thank you for having me hear tonight. It is always such a pleasure to spend time with friends.

(Rohrabacher/TD)

September 23, 1981

MRS. REAGAN -- COLEMAN RECEPTION
SEPTEMBER 24, 1981

Good evening. I'm sorry my husband could not join us tonight. He told me to let you know he is putting in some overtime at the shop and just couldn't get away. Seriously, he sends you all his warm regards and best wishes.

Of course, tonight he is delivering a nationwide address, and you all know how important that is to the economic recovery program. I think you know the hardest part of the fight is not behind us; if we're going to put the economy back on the right track, we've got a lot more work to do.

It is so great to know that in the struggle ahead that Virginia is on our side. During the recent budget and tax fight, all of us were grateful for the solid support we received from Virginia's Congressmen. Urged on by Governor Dalton and Marshall Coleman, they supported the program unanimously.

Your two fine Senators, John Warner and Harry Byrd, deserve credit too. Speaking about Senator Byrd, when my husband heard Harry would be here tonight, he asked me to tell him that he should come over and socialize with the Republicans more often.

This is such a fine gathering tonight. The Republicans in Virginia have been so successful in recent years. We

know that is because of all the hard work by many of you right here in this room. Speaking to you as a Republican, all I can say is -- thanks.

Republican victories at the State level are crucial. My husband told me something I am sure you all know: It isn't going to do any good to clean up the mess in Washington unless good people are elected at the State level.

So we want you Virginia Republicans to keep up the good work and elect a man Governor who will keep us going in the right direction. It would be inappropriate for me to tell Virginians for whom they should vote, but I will say that if I lived here -- I'd be voting for Marshall Coleman. I know my husband is looking forward to working closely with Marshall Coleman and is grateful for all the support he has been already.

With that said, I want to thank you for having me here tonight. It is always such a pleasure to spend time with our friends here in the State of the Presidents.

(Rohrabacher)

September 23, 1981

MRS. REAGAN -- COLEMAN RECEPTION
SEPTEMBER 24, 1981

Good evening. I'm sorry my husband could not join us tonight. He told me to let you know he is putting in some overtime at the shop and just couldn't get away. Seriously, he sends you all his warm regards and best wishes.

Of course, tonight he is delivering a nationwide address, and you all know how important that is to the economic recovery program. I ^{think you know} ~~thought~~ the hardest part of the fight ^{is not} ~~was~~ behind us, but ~~he told me that if~~ ^{if} we're going to put the economy back on the right track, we've got a lot more work to do.

It is so great to know that in the struggle ahead that Virginia is on our side. During the recent budget and tax fight, all of us were grateful for the solid support we received from Virginia's Congressmen. Urged on by Governor Dalton and Marshall Coleman, they supported the program unanimously.

Your two fine Senators, John Warner and Harry Byrd, deserve credit too. Speaking about Senator Byrd, when my husband heard Harry would be here tonight, he asked me to tell him that he should come over and socialize with the Republicans more often.

This is such a fine gathering tonight. The Republicans in Virginia have been so successful in recent years. We

know that is because of all the hard work by many of you right here in this room. Speaking to you as a Republican, all I can say is -- thanks.

Republican victories at the State level are crucial. My husband told me something I am sure you all know: It isn't going to do any good to clean up the mess in Washington unless good people are elected at the State level.

So we want you Virginia Republicans to keep up the good work and elect a man Governor who will keep us going in the right direction. It would be inappropriate for me to tell Virginians for whom they should vote, but I will say that if I lived here -- I'd be voting for Marshall Coleman. ^{I know} My husband ~~told me that he~~ is looking forward to working closely with Marshall Coleman and is grateful for all the support he has been already.

With that said, I want to thank you for having me here tonight. It is always such a pleasure to spend time with ^{our} friends, *here in the home of the presidents.*

(Rohrabacher)

September 23, 1981

MRS. REAGAN -- COLEMAN RECEPTION
SEPTEMBER 24, 1981

Good evening. I'm sorry my husband could not join us tonight. He told me to let you know he is putting in some overtime at the shop and just couldn't get away. Seriously, he sends you all his warm regards and best wishes.

Of course, tonight he is delivering a nationwide address, and you all know how important that is to the economic recovery program. I thought the hardest part of the fight was behind us, but he told me that if we're going to put the economy back on the right track, we've got a lot more work to do.

It is so great to know that in the struggle ahead that Virginia is on our side. During the recent budget and tax fight, all of us were grateful for the solid support we received from Virginia's Congressmen. Urged on by Governor Dalton and Marshall Coleman, they supported the program unanimously.

Your two fine Senators, John Warner and Harry Byrd, deserve credit too. Speaking about Senator Byrd, when my husband heard Harry would be here tonight, he asked me to tell him that he should come over and socialize with the Republicans more often.

This is such a fine gathering tonight. The Republicans in Virginia have been so successful in recent years. We

know that is because of all the hard work by many of you right here in this room. Speaking to you as a Republican, all I can say is -- thanks.

Republican victories at the State level are crucial. My husband told me something I am sure you all know: It isn't going to do any good to clean up the mess in Washington unless good people are elected at the State level.

So we want you Virginia Republicans to keep up the good work and elect a man Governor who will keep us going in the right direction. It would be inappropriate for me to tell Virginians for whom they should vote, but I will say that if I lived here -- I'd be voting for Marshall Coleman. My husband told me that he is looking forward to working closely with Marshall Coleman and is grateful for all the support he has been already.

With that said, I want to thank you for having me here tonight. It is always such a pleasure to spend time with friends.

(Rohrabacher)

September 23, 1981
Working Draft

MRS. REAGAN -- COLEMAN RECEPTION
SEPTEMBER 24, 1981

Good evening. I'm sorry my husband could not join us tonight. He told me to let you know he is putting in some overtime at the shop and just couldn't get away. Seriously, he sends you all his warm regards and best wishes.

Of course, tonight he is delivering a nationwide address, and you all know how important that is to ~~his~~ ^{the} economic recovery program. I thought the hardest part ~~was~~ ^{of} ~~that~~ the fight was behind us, but he told me that if we're going to put the economy back on the right track, we've got a lot more work to do.

It is so great to know that in the struggle ahead that Virginia is on our side. During the recent budget and tax fight, all of us were grateful for the solid support we received from Virginia's Congressmen. Urged on by Governor Dalton and Marshall Coleman, they supported the program unanimously.

Your two fine Senators, John Warner and Harry Byrd, deserve credit too. Speaking about Senator Byrd, when my husband heard Harry would be here tonight, he asked me to tell him that he should come over and socialize with the Republicans more often.

This is such a fine gathering tonight. The Republicans in Virginia have been so successful in recent years. We

know that is because of all the hard work ~~by~~ many of you right here in this room. Speaking to you as a Republican, all I can say is -- thanks.

Republican victories at the State level are ~~so important~~ ^{crucial}. My husband told me something I am sure you all know: It isn't going to do any good to clean up the mess in Washington unless good people are elected at the State level.

So we want you Virginia Republicans to keep up the good work and elect a man Governor who will keep us going in the right direction. It would be inappropriate for me to tell Virginians for whom they should vote, but I will say that if I lived here ~~I~~ ^I'd be voting for Marshall Coleman. My husband told me that he is looking forward to working closely with Marshall Coleman and is grateful for all the support he has been ^{already}.

With that said, I want to thank you for having me here tonight. It is always such a pleasure to spend time with friends.

Mrs. Reagan

Coleman Reception

Good evening. I'm sorry my husband could not join us tonight. He told me to let you know he is putting in some overtime at the shop and just couldn't get away. Seriously, he sends you all his warm regards and best wishes.

Of course tonight he is delivering a nationwide address and you all know how important that is to his economic recovery program. I thought ~~that~~ the hardest part the fight was behind us, but he told me that if we were going to put the economy back on the right track, we've got a lot more work to do.

It is so great to know that in the struggle ahead that Virginia is on our side. During the recent budget and tax fight all of us were grateful for the solid support we received from ~~the~~-Virginia's congressmen. Urged on by Governor Dalton and Marshal Coleman, they supported the program unanimously.

Your two fine senators, ~~deserve credit too~~- John Warner and Harry Bird, deserve credit too. ~~They both acted in~~ Speaking about Harry- Senator Bird, ~~My husband-~~ When my husband heard ^{Harry} ~~he~~ would be here tonight he asked me to tell ^{him} ~~Harry~~ that he should come over and socialize with the Republicans more often.

This is such a fine gathering tonight. The Republicans in ^Virginia have been so successful in recent years. We know that is because of all the hard work of many of you right here in this room. Speaking to you as a Republican, all I can say is--thanks.

~~-Everybody-knows-that-there--~~

Republican victories at the state level are so important. My husband told me ~~that~~ something I am sure you all know: it isn't going to do any good to clean up the mess in Washington unless good people are elected at the State level.

So we want you Virginia Republicans to keep up the good work and elect a man governor who ~~can work well with help~~ ^{will keep going in the right direction.} ~~to~~ straighten things ~~out~~. It would be inappropriate for me to tell Virginians ~~who they~~ for whom they should vote , but I will say if I lived here I'd be voting for Marshall Coleman. My husband told me he is looking forward to working closely with Marshall Coleman and is grateful for all the the support ^{he has been.} ~~he was to us~~ ~~during the struggle to get control of the budg-spending and--~~ Federal ~~spending and taxes.~~

With that said, I want to thank you for having me hear tonight. It is always such a pleasure to spend time with friends.